

Minutes of the Planning and Development Scrutiny Panel

(to be confirmed at the next meeting)

Date: Wednesday, 31 January 2024

Venue: Collingwood Room - Civic Offices

PRESENT:

Councillor M R Daniells (Chairman)

Councillor N J Walker (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors: Ms S Pankhurst, Ms F Burgess, Mrs T L Ellis, Mrs J Needham

and P Nother

Also Councillors S D Martin, R Bird and Mrs C L A Hockley

Present:



1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies of absence were received at the meeting.

2. MINUTES

Members queried Minute item 9 – Planning and Development Scrutiny Panel Priorities, as it states that an update on the Welborne Garden Village would be brought to the next meeting of the Panel but is not on tonight's agenda. The Director of Planning and Regeneration confirmed that this meeting was convened especially to consider the Affordable Housing SPD item so a Welborne Delivery Update will be brought to the next meeting on the 29 February 2024.

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Planning and Development Scrutiny Panel meeting held on the 01 November 2023 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman made no announcements at the meeting.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR DIRECTIONS

No declarations of interest were made at this meeting.

5. **DEPUTATIONS**

No deputations were received at the meeting.

6. AFFORDABLE HOUSING SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT

The Panel received an Executive report on the Council's Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) which is to be considered by the Executive on the on the 05 February 2024. Both the Executive report and SPD have been developed collaboratively by both the Planning and Housing Services. Officers from both services presented the report and supporting presentation to Members. A copy of the presentation is appended to these Minutes.

The Chairman invited Councillor Mrs K Mandry to join the discussion on this item as Chairman of the Housing Scrutiny Panel. Councillors Mrs C Hockley and R Bird also joined in discussions on this item.

Members from both the Planning and Development and Housing Scrutiny Panels took part in a lengthy discussion covering many different areas of the draft Affordable Housing SPD. The key topics were around the design and parking elements of development schemes and how the SPD can help to assist applicants from an early stage to create affordable housing where community integration is paramount. Officers explained that although each site is different the SPD seeks to provide clarity on the Council's requirements,

setting out clear and transparent expectations to assist applicants through the planning process and help deliver affordable housing across the Borough.

Members from both Panels were very complementary of the draft Affordable Housing SPD and recommend that the Executive approve the document for public consultation.

RESOLVED that the Planning and Development Scrutiny Panel:-

- a) note the contents of the Executive Report; and
- b) recommend that the Executive approve the document for public consultation at their meeting on the 05 February 2024.

.

7. PLANNING STRATEGY UPDATE

The Panel received a presentation from the Head of Planning, updating Members on relevant Planning Strategy matters including the recent publication of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), an update on the Community Infrastructure Levy and the Planning Obligations SPD which is recommended for adoption at the 05 February Executive. A copy of the presentation is appended to these Minutes.

The Senior Planner (Strategy) began the presentation by updating Members on the details of the recently published NPPF and how the key changes effect Fareham. Although Fareham is in a good position due to the adoption of the Local Plan 2037, Members expressed frustration over the methods for calculating housing requirement by Central Government. Officers explained that a letter has been sent to the Department of Levelling Up, Housing and Communities highlighting that Fareham's Housing Delivery Test recently published results had been incorrectly calculated and requesting that corrected Housing Delivery Test results be published. It was also highlighted that there are prospects of housing numbers increasing over the coming year, with several large developments going through the planning process. The Panel were advised that the Government is still to publish a great deal of further detail to be included within the NPPF in due course.

The Principal Planner (Strategy) provided an update on the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) following an independent examination in September 2023. The Director of Planning and Regeneration addressed the Panel to confirm that although the results of the examination were not straight forward, work is underway to move forward, following further consultation with interested parties, with a report to be brought to the Executive and Council over the coming months to approve a new CIL Charging Schedule.

RESOLVED that Members note the contents of the presentation.

8. EXECUTIVE BUSINESS

There were no items of Executive Business for the Panel to consider.

9. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SCRUTINY PANEL PRIORITIES

The Chairman invited Members of the Panel to consider the Scrutiny Priorities for the Planning and Development Scrutiny Panel.

The Director of Planning and Regeneration addressed the Panel to advise that an item on the Welborne Garden Village delivery will be brought to the next scheduled meeting, along with a report on the Council's Environmental Position Statement before being considered by the Executive on the 04 March 2024.

RESOLVED that Members considered their Scrutiny Priorities.

(The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.51 pm).

| | | | | | | | | | | - | | | | | | ٠. | (| \mathbb{C} | h | a | ir | m | าล | ar | 1 |
|--|------|------|------|--|--|--|------|------|--|---|--|------|------|--|--|--------|-------|--------------|---|---|----|---|----|----|---|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | D | a | te | 9 |